Agenda

Board of Supervisors

Indian River Farms Water Control District

February 13, 2025
1. Call to Order

2. Review and Approval of Minutes

3. Approval of Vouchers

4. Old Business

5. New Business
6. Attorney’s Report
7. Surveyor’s Report

8. Secretary’s Report    


Annual Meeting Feb 28, 2025
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TO: IRFWCD Board of Supervisors 

 David E. Gunter, Superintendent 

 

FROM: George Simons 

 

DATE: February 12, 2025 

  

RE: Utility Construction Permit Applications 

 

 

PERMITS NEEDING APPROVAL BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

 Permit #U-24-29 - FP&L - One (1) Directional Bore Crossing Sublateral G-3 Canal Approximately 100’ 

West of 46

th

 Drive 

 Permit #U-24-29B - FP&L - One (1) Directional Bore Crossing Sublateral G-3 Canal Approximately 

250’ East of 46

th

 Drive 

 Permit #U-25-04 - Comcast 8505 20th Street - Directional Bore Going South Under Canal 74’ 

 

Recommendation:  We recommend approval of the above-mentioned permits subject to all applicable standard 

provisos and special conditions. 
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